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Ph: (301) 306-3091
Fax: (301) 306-3092
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Contractors

April 8, 2014

Attn; Sattar Lodhz

DMS Material Security & Industrial Branch

U.S. NRC Region | ' /b
2100 Renaissance Boulevard b/) ,
Suit 100

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-2713

Fax: 610-337-5269

Re: Control Number 581168
Radioactive Materials License Number: 19-30738-01 /0 30~ 34, 3 3

Mr. Lodhi

I would likc to request an amendment to AB Consultants, Inc. Radioactive Materials
License number 19-30738-01, removing current Radiation Safety Officer (RSO)-Rohan
O. Perch, Sr. from the license and replacing him with the proposed new RSO — Andinet

Tolla.

Mr. Tolla’s qualifications to perforrn RSO duties are enclosed with this lcticr.

Plcase let me know if you need any additional information. I can be reached at (301) 306-

3091 Ext., 120 or by emai]: amrish.patcl@abconsultantsinc.com

Sincerely,

Amrish Pate]
President

AB Consultants, Inc.

Enclosure: Andinct Tolla Radiation Safery Officer Training Certificate

Brench. 7020 Tudsbury Road, Windsor Mill, Maryland 21244, Ph: {443) 729 2650, Fax: (443) 729 2% 3
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AB Consultants, Inc.
1

To:61@ 337 5269

9450 Annapalis Road
Lanham, Maryland 20706
Phone: (301) 306-3091
Fax: (301) 306-3092

7020 Tudsbury Road
Windsor, Maryland 21244
Phone: (443) 729 2650
Fax: (443) 729 2711
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FAX TRANSMITTAL
To: Sattar Lodi Fax:  610-337-5269
Company: [DMS Material Security & Industrial Br Phone:
From: Amrish D Patel (AD) Date: 104/10/2014
Re: RSO Ammendment for NRC License  Pages: |3
CC: CC Fax:
X Urgent | O For Review | Please Comment | As Requested | O Original Follows by
Mail
Message:
Mr. Sattar Lodi

We would like to appoint Mr. Andinet Tolla as the RSO on the NRC license
instead Mr. Rohan Perch Sr who is no longer with our company.

Thank you

AD Patel
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This is to ackngwledge,the receipt of yourpplication dated
ﬂ /4/074/4/ and to inform you that the initial processing which

inistrative review has bee performed.

includes an/ agn
~J0 73?—0/62%%/4{/’
Signed to a

There were no administrative omissions. Your application was
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number \j’;E {3 2’4 ?
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control numbef.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (Ri) Sincerely,
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader



